MinutesoftheMeetingofthe CARPARKING BESTVALUEWORKINGGROUP heldatthe

TownHall onMonday,22 ndApril2002

at11.15am.

Present:-

CouncillorA.H.Miller–Chairman. CouncillorMrs.G.Marsh CouncillorMrs.H.O'Donovan CouncillorJ.Roscoe

Alsoinattendance:-

G.Brookes	OperationsManager
A.J.Leeson	TownClerk
A.Coveney	OutsideRepresentative

1. APOLOGIES

 $\label{eq:anapology} An a pology for his inability to attend the Meeting was received from Councillor Suttle (Town Mayor).$

2. <u>MANAGEMENTISSUES_CO-OPPIONEER/CENTRALCAR</u> <u>PARK</u>

TheChairmanwelcomedMrCoveney,Co-opPioneerStore Manager,todiscussthemattersrelatedtotheCo-opPioneer/CentralCar Park.

1) OneWaySystem

The introduction of an ewtemporary system had proved successful and consideration was given to making permanent arrangements. Mr Coveney requested that the bollards beweighted in order to prevent their unauthor is edrepositioning.

Afterdiscussion, itwasAGREED:-

Thatthepresenttemporarytrafficsystembe madepermanent.

2) TaxiPick-upPoint

Considerationwasgiventothefrequencyoftaxisstoppingcloseto thestoreentrance.MrCoveneyadvisedMembersthattheproblems experiencedinthepastshouldbereducedduetothecommencement ofahomedeliveryservice.

3) DamagedSign

TheClerkhighlightedtheneedforthedamagedmaintariffboard signtobereplaced.

ItwasAGREED:-

ThattheCo-opPioneerStoreManagerwould makeenquiriesforthedamagedsectionofthe maintariffboardsigntobereplaced.

 Indeclaration instruction regarding overling in parking and other conditions of use were identified as necessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordliconsideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. Pedestrian Crossing Consideration was given to as a fet syconcernex pressed by alocal resident and submitted, via the Highways Authority. Afterdiscussion it was AGREED:- Thatasitevisit be conducted inorder to review the options available to improve safety in respect of the pedestrian crossing. It was further AGREED:- Thatifian improvement scheme is identified, a letter of request be sent to the Store Manager for funding of any improvement works, including the provision of additional signs. StaffCarParking The Clerkhighlighted the problem sassociated with the access road at the rear of the store. Afterdiscussionit was AGREED:- That the Co-op Pioneer Manager would investigate proposal stoad dress the issue of unauthor is edstaff carparking and to make alternative arrangements. Camper Vans The Chair man sought to clarify the Co-op Pioneer Store policy with regard to camper vans and use by other large vehicles. It was noted that no restriction of use was imposed, other than restriction of use was imposed, other than restricting unauthor is edovernight parking. CineMarking Kwas noted and ack now ledged that the line marking required re-painting. 		Operations Manager to obtain estimated costs and submit to Co-Pione Store Manager for approval.
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted,viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks,includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns. StaffCarParking TheClerkhighlightedtheproblemsassociatedwiththe accessroadattherearofthestore. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- ThattheCo-opPioneerManagerwouldinvestigate proposalstoaddresstheissueofunauthorisedstaff carparkingandtomakealternativearrangements. 7) CamperVans TheChairmansoughttoclarifytheCo-opPioneerStore policywithregardtocampervansandusebyotherlarge vehicles. Itwasnotedthatnorestrictionofusewas imposed,otherthanrestrictingunauthorisedovernight parking.	-,	Itwasnotedandacknowledgedthatthelinemarkingrequired
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted,viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks,includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns. StaffCarParking TheClerkhighlightedtheproblemsassociatedwiththe accessroadattherearofthestore. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- ThattheCo-opPioneerManagerwouldinvestigate proposalstoaddresstheissueofunauthorisedstaff carparkingandtomakealternativearrangements. 7) CamperVans TheChairmansoughttoclarifytheCo-opPioneerStore policywithregardtocampervansandusebyotherlarge vehicles.Itwasnotedthatnorestrictionofusewas imposed,otherthanrestrictingunauthorisedovernight	8)	
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted, viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks,includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns. StaffCarParking TheClerkhighlightedtheproblemsassociatedwiththe accessroadattherearofthestore. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- ThattheCo-opPioneerManagerwouldinvestigate proposalstoaddresstheissueofunauthorisedstaff carparkingandtomakealternativearrangements. 7) CamperVans TheChairmansoughttoclarifytheCo-opPioneerStore policywithregardtocampervansandusebyotherlarge		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted, viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks,includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns. StaffCarParking TheClerkhighlightedtheproblemsassociatedwiththe accessroadattherearofthestore. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- ThattheCo-opPioneerManagerwouldinvestigate proposalstoaddresstheissueofunauthorisedstaff carparkingandtomakealternativearrangements. 7) CamperVans TheChairmansoughttoclarifytheCo-opPioneerStore		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 3) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted, viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified, a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks, includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns. StaffCarParking MatheCo-opPioneerManagerwouldinvestigate proposalstoaddresstheissueofunauthorisedstaff carparkingandtomakealternativearrangements.		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordi consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted, viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks,includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns. StaffCarParking TheClerkhighlightedtheproblemsassociatedwiththe accessroadattherearofthestore. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- ThattheCo-opPioneerManagerwouldinvestigate proposalstoaddresstheissueofunauthorisedstaff	7)	-
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted, viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks,includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns. StaffCarParking TheClerkhighlightedtheproblemsassociatedwiththe accessroadattherearofthestore. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- ThattheCo-opPioneerManagerwouldinvestigate		· ·
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordi consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted, viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified, a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks,includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns. StaffCarParking TheClerkhighlightedtheproblemsassociatedwiththe accessroadattherearofthestore. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:-		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted,viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks,includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns. StaffCarParking TheClerkhighlightedtheproblemsassociatedwiththe		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted,viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks,includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns.		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted, viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks,includingthe provisionofadditionalsigns.	Staff	
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted, viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor fundingofanyimprovementworks, includingthe	G , G	
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted,viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:- Thatifanimprovementschemeisidentified,a letterofrequestbesenttotheStoreManagerfor		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordi consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pior Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted,viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing. ItwasfurtherAGREED:-		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted, viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof thepedestriancrossing.		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted,viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe optionsavailabletoimprovesafetyinrespectof		ItwasfurtherAGREED:-
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted,viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:- Thatasitevisitbeconductedinordertoreviewthe		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted,viatheHighwaysAuthority. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:-		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal residentandsubmitted,viatheHighwaysAuthority.		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing Considerationwasgiventoasafetyconcernexpressedbyalocal		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager. 5) PedestrianCrossing		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion Manager.		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary. Town Clerk/Operations Manager to provide suggested wordin consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion		
andotherconditionsofusewereidentifiedasnecessary.		consideration by the Best Value Working Group and Co-Pion
01 UKA/01 DOLKOUKA/A/A/A/HIMU UKUVIII/2/01/1112/1112/1112/1112/01/1112		
boardsignsrequiredamendment.Emphasisoftheshortstaystatus		ofthecarparkandclearerinstructionregardingovernightparking

9)

4)

6)

Inaccordancewithestablishedpolicy, consideration was given to the possible provision of motor cycles paces. Councillor Mrs Marsh suggested utilising one of the areas currently designated as a trolley park.

Afterdiscussion, it was AGREED:-That the provision of motor cycles paces be considered as part of a site visit.

The meeting closed at 12.25 pm to under take as it evisit at the Co-op Pioneer Store/Central Car Park.
